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RECOMMENDATION: s
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Recommendation to authorize the City Attorney to submit Compromise Ay Rebber

Theodore B, Zinger

and Release for approval by the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board,
and if so approved, authority to pay $70,000.00 in compliance with the
Appeals Board Order for Bill Burney.

DISCUSSION:

Bill Burney has made claims for injuries allegedly sustained in the course
of his employment with the City of Long Beach. The Economic
Development and Finance Committee on June 11, 2013, approved the
submission to the Workers’ Compensation Appeals Board of Compromise
and Release by the City and Bill Burney.

SUGGESTION ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,
ROBERT E. SHANNON, City
Attorney

By: @)/5%{//
Arthe C. Lattime,
Principal Deputy City Attorney
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City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 14, 2013
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Robert E. Shannon, City Attorney

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of June 18, 2013

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Recommendation to authorize the City Attorney to submit Compromise and
Release for approval by the Workers' Compensation Appeals Board, and if so
approved, authority to pay $70,000.00 in compliance with the Appeals Board Order
for Bill Burney.

Council Authorizing
District Councilmember Signgdby ™
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7 James Johnson M ¢ Jines YMson
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Attachment; Staff Report dated June 18, 2013

CC: Office of the Mayor



